Recruiting and Accessions Information Technology (RAIT) RFP
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
A/O: 09 APR 2012

1. Question:  Please clarify that the rates in Attachments #3 and #4 will only be used for the CLIN 0001 CPFF.
Answer:  The rates in Attachments #3 and #4 will be used as a basis for all task orders under the RAIT ID/IQ regardless of CLIN.

2. Question:  Is it the intent of the Government to incorporate the Attachments 3 and 4 “proposed” rates into the contract, not the historical rates?
Answer:  Only proposed rates will be incorporated into the contract.  Historical rates are only used as a basis for price comparison to determine cost realism.

3. Question:  It is correct for the Contractor to assume that CLIN 0002 is not priced at this time.  Is it reasonable to assume that each FFP order will be separately priced at a later date as required?
Answer:  CLIN 0002 of the basic RFP (Page 2 of 63) is not priced as indicated by “NOTE 1” on the bottom of page (Page 3 of 63).  Each basic contract CLIN will be priced as required by each task order.

4. Question:  Is it acceptable to use the Contractor’s labor categories in Attachment’s 3 and 4 or must the Contractor labor categories be mapped into the categories provided in the attachments?  
Answer:  The Contractor must map their respective labor categories to the labor categories in Attachment #3 or Attachment #4 as required.

5. Question:  Is it acceptable to use the Contractor’s labor categories for the purpose of estimating the Sample Task or must the Contractor labor categories be mapped into the categories provided in the Attachments 3 and 4?  
Answer:  The Contractor must use the categories in Attachments #3 and #4.

6. Question:  Do the SPAWAR labor category descriptions and corresponding levels found on the SPAWAR portal and dated  9/2011 apply?
Answer:  No. Only the labor categories provided in the RAIT RFP apply.

7. Question:  Are the SPAWAR labor category descriptions general guidance or must the employees meet these published labor category qualifications?
Answer:  SPAWAR labor category descriptions DO NOT apply.

8. Question:  If the list of labor categories in the solicitation does not cover an area of support that a contractor deems a direct labor cost, such as contract administration, shall the contractor select a labor category from the list on the SPAWAR portal and add it to the template or shall the contractor fit the hours in an existing solicitation labor category?
Answer:  Use an existing solicitation labor category.

9. Question:  The directions in “Section L-2.5, Section 3, Cost/Price“ states that sample task cost summary shall be provide by calendar year.   Attachments 3 and 4 show 5 columns for proposed rates which implies blended rates crossing fiscal years.  The contractor recommends that attachments 3 and 4 be adjusted to show proposed rates by calendar year for the contract period of performance.
Answer:  Attachments 3 and 4 are not required by fiscal year.  Follow the instructions on the sheet.

10. Question:  Please clarify what is meant by the statement “… identify all personnel (named and unnamed) …”?  Since key personnel is not a requirement please confirm that personnel names are not required and a contractor may choose to provide rates by labor category and not provide any personnel names, detail or specific rates by individual name.
Answer:  Provide name for proposed positions.

11. Question:  The Contractor would like to note that if it is a requirement to use the SPAWAR labor categories, this adds a significant level of complexity to the cost proposal.  Every contractor has unique labor categories and number of levels within a labor category.  Mapping contractor categories and levels into SPAWAR categories and levels is subjective.  How the Contractor would map rates for the Attachments 3 and 4 for the entire contract period, may differ from the actual mapping (mix) estimated for the Sample Task.
Answer:  See Question/Answer to number 6 above.

12. Question:  Mapping to SPAWAR labor categories is also be problematic for historical data as history will also have to be mapped.  The contractor recommends that historical data be provided as separate data (new attachments) and that the historical data provided be based on contractor labor categories.
Answer:  Historical data will be provided on Attachments #3 and #4.

13. Question:  It is our interpretation of Section L  2.5 Volume III – Factor 3 - Cost (No Page Limit)   Section 2 – Administrative (FOR SAMPLE TASK AND IDIQ CONTRACT), that the Small Business Subcontracting Plan submitted with the proposal applies only to the Sample Task and each future task order will require an individual small business subcontracting plan.  Our assumption is also based upon the Solicitation clause, 5252.219-9201  SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN (OCT 2003).  
Answer:  The submitted small business subcontracting plan applies to the Sample Task and the IDIQ.

14. Question:  Section L, 2.5 states the date of anticipated award is September 11, 2012 while Section F “Deliveries or Performance” shows a start date of 7 August 2012.  Please clarify the date to be used for pricing purposes for start of period of performance.
Answer:   For pricing purposes the anticipated award date is September 11, 2012.

15. Question:  Please clarify the requirement to provide ODC budget and cost information in respect to the Sample Task.  “Section 5.1.4 of the RAIT Attachment 5 PWS” states “…the Contractor shall identify cost, duration, and risk associated with the lowest levels and aggregate individual values into a composite value.  Cost shall be described in terms of the type, level, and amount of cost to be incurred.  Minimally, this shall include labor categories, hours, rates, and material resources (e.g., hardware, software, and other components).”  "Section L-2.5, Section 3, Cost/Price states “The offeror shall not propose a cost summary for the Sample Task CLIN 0003 (ODC’s).”
Answer:  No ODC budget shall be submitted for the Sample Task CLIN 0003.

16. Question:  Please confirm that the delivery acceptance is based upon the entry into the e-Commerce Portal (electronic submission).  Currently the solicitation does not address whether or not both electronic and hard copies must both meet the submission timeline for acceptance.
Answer:  The electronic copy must meet the submission timeline for acceptance.

17. Question:  The DBDD is listed as a standard CDRL for Critical Design Review in Table 1 on page 14 of the sample task PWS. However, the DBDD in not listed in Appendix B as a deliverable.  Is the DBDD a CDRL?
Answer:  The DBDD is not a CDRL.  This should have been removed from the referenced table in the PWS.

18. Question:  The Period of Performance (POP) is Section F and Sample Task Section B states that the POP begins on 6 Aug 2012; however in Section L-335 the solicitation states the Effective Award date is 11 September 2012. Could the Government please clarify the correct anticipated POP for the purposes of pricing and the Sample Task WBS?
Answer:  The anticipated date of award and the PoP should both be 11 Sept 2012.

19. Question:  Section L, 2.5 Volume III – Factor 3 – Cost, requires the offeror to submit a Small Business Subcontracting Plan. Please confirm that the offeror is only providing targets in terms of percentages (not dollar amounts) for the IDIQ since there is no value being proposed by the offeror for the IDIQ portion. Also, please confirm that a goal for “Veteran Owned Small Business” was intentionally left out of the goals on the bottom of page 50 of 62. 
Answer:  The offeror is only providing targets in terms of percentage.  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business is the only required Veteran category.

20. Question:  For Section L, 2.7 Volume V – Factor 5 – Small Business Participation Plan, please confirm that the offeror is only providing targets in terms of percentages (not dollar amounts) for the IDIQ since there is no value being proposed by the offeror for the IDIQ portion.  Is the Government expecting to see specific percentages for each small business subcontractor or simply a total percentage representing all of the small business concerns on the team? Also, please confirm that a goal for “Veteran Owned Small Business” was intentionally left out of the goals on the bottom of page 53 of 62.
Answer:  The offeror is only providing targets in terms of percentage. However, the contractor is reminded that per Section M, Factor 5, Small Business Participation Plan, Element 1, that they must identify “specific small business participation in contract performance and the percentage of the estimated total acquisition dollar value to be performed by such business in order to meet or exceed the 29%.”  Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business is the only required Veteran category.

21. Question:  Attachment 3 – Prime Rate: This attachment lists 27 labor categories that the offeror is requested to provide its proposed direct labor rates. a)Would the Government provide detailed position descriptions with minimum educational and experience requirements in order to ensure an “apples-to-apples” comparison between all offerors?  b) In addition, Attachment 3 requests 5 years of historical cost information for each labor category.  Should the offeror leave these cells blank for proposed resources that have not been with the company for the last 5 years?  c) Since there is no place to propose fee/profit associated with the IDIQ rate information – how will the fee/profit for future task orders be determined and applied? d) Are the IDIQ labor categories and proposed rates to be used on all FFP task orders or will the offeror be given the opportunity to propose actual rates for the actual proposed resources on a given FFP task order?
Answer:  a) The offeror should match its rates to the Government provided labor categories as closely as possible.  No detailed labor rate descriptions will be provided in accordance with FAR 39.104 Information Technology Services.  b) Provide only the actual resources the company has used over the last 5 years. c) Fee will be negotiated for each individual task orders based on the complexity and risk of the effort. d) Proposed rates will be used on all future task orders whether CPFF or FFP.

22. Question:  Attachment 4 – Sub Rate: Please clarify that each of the subcontractor’s is required to provide rate data for only the labor categories that align to their specific area of expertise and not all 27 labor categories.
Answer:  Subcontractors are only required to provide rates relative to the work they will perform for the Prime.  The Prime is required to complete all categories.

23. Question:  Sample Task PWS, Section 5.1.4 - WBS Development and Maintenance: This section requires the contractor to submit a Contract Work Breakdown Structure (CWBS) based on the Government Work Breakdown Structure (GWBS). This section states that the GWBS will be provided as part of the RFP – but this document was not provided as part of the RFP or included in Section J – List of Attachments. Could the Government provide the GWBS for the Sample Task in order for the Contractor to develop the CWBS which is to be used as the basis for its Pricing Submission as required in Section L (page 51 of 62) of the RFP?
Answer:  The Government WBS, Level 1 is provided on page 51 of 63 at the bottom of the page (A – G.).

24. Question:  RFP, General Instructions, Volume I, Subfactor 1.D – Work Breakdown Structure, pg.45: RFP states for Offerors to submit the Work Breakdown Structure as a “TechWBS.xls” file.  Shouldn’t the WBS be submitted as an “.mpp” Microsoft Project file?
Answer:  The MPP file should be converted to XLS for submission.

25. Question:  RFP, General, MAC Level and Sensitivity Level: What MAC Level and Sensitivity Level is the current PRIDE Mod system (i.e. MAC III)?
Answer:  It is MAC II.

26. Question:  What is the user base:  recruiter base and asset pool?
Answer:  The question is not clearly understood.  However, for the PRIDE Mod II sample task order, the primary users of the system will be Navy Recruiting Command Headquarters personnel, Navy Recruiting Command Regions East and West, Navy Recruiting District (NRD) Recruiting Operations Officers (R-OPS), NRD Chief Recruiters (CRs), Leading Petty Officers (LPO), Field Recruiters, Officer Processors and Enlisted Processors, Naval Service Training Command, and Production Management Office. 
 
Regarding the number of users, PRIDE MOD II shall have no architectural limitations that would preclude a minimum of 5,000 concurrent users (Threshold) or up to 8,000 concurrent users (Objective).  Additionally, PRIDE MOD II shall have no architectural limitations that would preclude a minimum of 1,000,000 registered users (Threshold) or up to 1,300,000 registered users (Objective).

27. Question:  PMII PWS Sample Task, Page 14, Table 2: What is meant by the term “Threshold”?
Answer:  Generally, the objective and threshold measurements represent what is desired (objective) and the minimum level required (threshold).  In this table, the “Threshold” represents the latest date acceptable to perform the associated milestone.

28. Question:  RFP, Section L, Section 2, Administrative (FOR SAMPLE TASK AND IDIQ CONTRACT), Page 50:  This section requires copies of the most recent DCAA approval of the following for the Offeror and any proposed subcontractors: 1.) An approved Accounting System 2.) An approved Purchasing System 3.) A determination of Adequacy on the Offeror's Disclosure Statement (if required) pursuant to FAR 30.202 4.) Audits of direct and indirect rates, including any Forward Pricing Rate Agreements (FPRAs). Please confirm if the proposed subcontractors who are identified as “consultants or small businesses” are exempt from this requirement?  Also, would the Offeror proposal be non-compliant if the proposed large/small subcontractor has not secured the DCAA approval requirements?  
Answer:  Consultants would not be required to provide this information, but small business subcontractors would have to submit the required documentation if available.  If the required FPRA is not available, the subcontractor should submit any available documentation (i.e. approved accounting system, etc) in its possession.  The Government will check with DCAA with regards to any information stated to not be available.

29. Question:  Regarding the Biometric Enrollment and Management to be developed by the contractor, a) how many enrollments are expected per minute/Hour/Day etc.? b) Will the Navy want Automated Identity Document Verification at the time of enrollment? c) Will the Navy want to do a in-house 1:N biometric search within their own DB? d) If this must be developed by the contractor, then what is the role of BIMA?  Is it only a standards based requirement in 3.3.1.1.1.14.3  or is BIMA a capability that might be used for other searching?  If so, what is the expected volume of this interface with BIMA? e) Could the Government provide a list or Enterprise and other SW COTS licenses that could be leveraged for the target system? f) Will PRIDE Modernization 2 be required to capture live fingerprint images and digital photos from an applicant, or will both of these be provided via an interface to a system in which it already exists?  If from another system, what will be the specifications of the fingerprint images and/or templates, and the form, specifications and quality of the photo images?    Will PRIDE Modernization 2 be required to store either the fingerprint images and digital photos, and if so where and in what form? g) Which fingerprint extracting and matching template algorithms will be required to be used to positively identify an applicant?  ANSI-378 or proprietary vendor algorithms?
Answer: a) This will vary with the monthly and yearly goals. This will be somewhere in line with the amount of Projections that occur in Pride Mod I. b) Yes.  c) Pride Mod II should have the ability to search and find an applicant by scanning their fingerprint and it should bring up their record. d) Pride Mod II will need to store the Fingerprint and Facial data to be used for biometric signature and to pass to MEPOM for BIMA registration and Positive Identification enrollment at MEPS. e) All of the forms that will be biometrically, digitally or signature pad usage will be using Adobe. f) Incorporate a biometric signature using the FS88 and facial print from a web camera, with OSD token. Facial images will be in a JPEG format. Provide ability to save and recall the form and retain the valid biometric signature. Provide the capability for sectional form signing without invalidating the form. Provide the capability to pull the biometric JPEG from the form for purposes of verifying the user without changing the form composition or validation.  g) The Navy Recruiting Command is using “Futronics FS88” model fingerprint scanner to capture fingerprints.  

30. Question:  With regard to PRIDE Mod II Draft FRD, Section 3.4.4 Biometric Exchange Requirements 3.4.4.20, Will the Navy implement their own ABIS server to do 1:N search on biometric enrollments? Or will they depend on MEPCOMS/BIMA to conduct this service?
Answer:  We will depend on MEPCOM’s BIMA.

31. Question:  Please provide de-confliction between the two stated Small Business Participation goals (36.7% or 29%). Both goals appear to apply to all T.O’s issued under the ID/IQ for the duration of the contract.  Please advise.
Answer:  The Small Business Participation Plan and the Small Business Subcontracting Plan are two different requirements.  The Small Business Participation Plan of 29% requires that the RAIT prime contractor subcontract at least 29% of the total dollars spent on the IDIQ to small businesses over the life of the RAIT IDIQ contract.  This means that task orders issued under the RAIT ID/IQ do not have to meet the 29% small business participation goal on each task order.  However, all task orders cumulatively awarded over the life of the ID/IQ must cumulatively reach the  29%  small business participation goal.  The Small Business Participation Plan is an evaluation factor as required by FAR 15.304 and particularly DFAR 215.304.

The subcontracting plan required in Factor 3 is required only for large businesses and sets DoD goals for the percentage of items that are subcontracted to other small business contractors.  For instance, if a large business on a corporate basis subcontracts a total of  $100,000 to other business over a year, 36.7% must go to small businesses, WOSB 5%, HUBZone 3%, SDVOSB 3% and SDB 5%.  The Small Business Subcontracting Plan is a responsibility determination. See FAR 19.701

32. Question: PRIDE Mod II FRD  3.3.1.1.16.2: “The system shall have the capability to support medical pre-screening-e.g. Medread.”  Is this an electronic interface or human data entry?  
Answer:  This will be by electronic interface.

33. Question:  PRIDE Mod II FRD  3.3.1.1.16.3: “The system shall have the capability to index medical data to an Applicant’s record.”  Is this an electronic interface or human data entry?
Answer:  This should be electronic interface.

34. Question:  PRIDE Mod II FRD  3.3.1.1.16.4: “The system shall have the capability to manage configuration changes within medical pre-screening.”  Is this an electronic interface or human data entry?
Answer:  This will need to be human data entry and electronic interface.

35. Question:  PRIDE Mod II FRD  3.3.1.1.27.4: “The system shall have the capability to manage configuration changes within medical pre-screening.”  Is this an electronic interface or human data entry?
Answer:  It can be electronic of human, but the system needs the ability to update/change medical pre-screening requirements

36. Question:  PRIDE Mod II FRD  3.3.1.1.16.4: “The system shall have the capability to manage configuration changes within medical pre-screening.”  Can the government elaborate on the meaning of “manage configuration changes”?
Answer: The system needs the ability to update/change medical pre-screening requirements. 

37. Question:  PRIDE Mod II FRD  3.3.1.1.27.2: “The system shall capture the officer applicant’s orders request, status and delivery.”  Does this imply an electronic interface for PM2 to request orders for an applicant and receive notification that orders have been issued?  If so to whom?
Answer:  The system shall have the ability to capture and track the status that the orders were requested, the current status and that the applicant has received them.

38. Question: PRIDE Mod II FRD  3.3.1.1.27.2:  “The system shall capture applicant orders outlining the training required.”  Does this imply an electronic interface for PM2 to request orders for an applicant and receive notification that orders have been issued?  If so to whom? 
Answer:  The system shall have the ability to capture and track the status that the orders were requested, the current status and that the applicant has received them.

39. Question:  Can the government provide a list and samples of all officer and enlisted forms that are to be covered by PM2 - i.e. complete sample applicant kit?  Of this list, can the government specify which of these are expected to be e-forms, which are to be scanned documents, etc?
Answer:  A complete kit will vary by designator and determined by attributes of the applicant. A Kit would not be beneficial as any form needs to be available and any requirement that states Form will be Adobe forms and scanned documents will be scanned into Adobe.

40. Question: With regard to PRIDE Mod II Draft PWS 2.2 Added Capability, what is the data volume of each subsumed system that will be migrated to PRIDE Mod II?
Answer:  This varies by system and what information will have to be migrated.

41. Question:  With regard to PRIDE Mod II Draft PWS 2.2 Added Capability, what requirement/functionality of subsumed system will be mapped to PRIDE MOD II requirement?
Answer: The functionality of NASIS, MEDWaivers and CIRIMS will be completely subsumed. Only Bonus and Incentives will be subsumed from MILITAPS. MEPSTRACK will not be part of Pride Mod II. 

42. Question:  Sub-Section 2.0 -  Cost Summary and Supporting Data (51-52): Does the Government require the noted cost summary be provided at Level 1 of WBS or at Level 3 of WBS?
Answer:  Both Level 1 and Level 3 WBS’s are required per the instructions in Sub-Section 2.0.

43. Question:  Section L, 2.5 Volume III – Factor 3 – Cost:  Section 2, Administrative, bullet 4, and Section 3, subsection 2.0, bullet 4, both require that the rate spreadsheets (RAIT_IDIQ_RFP_120328_FINAL Attachments 3 and 4) be submitted.  Please clarify that these completed spreadsheets are required to be submitted in both sections of this volume.
Answer:  Attachments 3 and 4 should be submitted with Section 3, Sub-section 2.

44. Question:  Section L, Section 2.2, paragraph (1):  “Every paragraph, figure, and table shall be numbered.”  Does the Government require every paragraph numbered regardless of whether it is a heading, paragraph, bullet, etc.?   If the purpose is to make referencing easier, would the Government accept the use of MS Word line numbering option which is an auto numbering feature that references each line?
Answer:  Individual line number is not required.  Individual paragraphs should be numbered. 

45. Question:  Attachment  8, pg 230, paragraph 3.4.4.19:  The system shall use biometric to “ search applicant record” from USMEPCOM or Navy PRIDE Modernization database.  Is the requirement to search using only the biometric or to search using the appropriate index that points to the biometric record?  Using only the biometric for a search seems to indicate that the system is required to do a compare of a biometric to many biometrics in a biometric database in order to find a list of candidates to choose from.  
Answer:  The system shall search and find the applicant based on their biometric fingerprint when using the fingerprint scanner.

46. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 70, paragraph 3.8.1.11:  The system shall provide capability for N3M Director or designated representative to electronically and biometrically sign the waiver approval or denial documents. Which biometric is being reference here and in what form?
Answer:  This is referencing the ability for Digital Signature on Medical Waiver Approval or Disapproval letter/form.

47. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 52, paragraph 3.5.11.1.8:  What format will the biometric information be in when the system receives it from either US MEPCOM ESOA/MIRS/SRISS or WebRTools?  FP Image? FP  Template? Facial Image?  If a FP Template would it be a vendor proprietary template or a generic ANSI-378 template?
Answer:  FS88 uses advanced CMOS sensor technology and precise optical system to meet the rigorous requirement on fingerprint image quality of PIV-071006. Futronic provides Application Programming Interface (API) for FS88 to capture fingerprint image on the following platforms:
•	Windows XP/2003, 32 bit and 64 bit. 
•	Windows Vista/2008, 32 bit and 64 bit. 
•	Windows 7, 32 bit and 64 bit. 
•	Linux with kernel 2.4 or higher (for both x86 and ARM9) 
•	Windows CE 5.0 and 6.0 (for both x86 and ARM9) MAC 
•	OS(version 10.5, 10.6 and 10.7, Intel CPU)

Compliant to following standards:
•	FIPS 201/PIV 071006 Image Quality Specification 
•	Microsoft WHQL 
•	FCC and CE 
•	RoHS

48. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 52, paragraph 3.5.11.1.7:  Please define biometric signature.  Is this a fingerprint image or fingerprint minutiae template or something else?
Answer:  Incorporate a biometric signature and facial print from a web camera, with OSD token. Provide ability to save and recall the form and retain the valid biometric signature. Provide the capability for sectional form signing without invalidating the form. Provide the capability to pull the biometric JPEG from the form for purposes of verifying the user without changing the form composition or validation.

49. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 52, paragraph 3.5.11.1.2 and 3.5.11.1.4:  Please explain what the word “virtual” in these two requirements is meant to convey.
Answer:  Sections 3.5.11.1.2 and 3.5.11.1.4 are not included in the FRD, however they are in the draft SSS. The FRD has this referenced in sections 3.4.4.2 and 3.4.4.4 and the word “virtual” should be removed from both statements.

50. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 52, paragraph 3.5.11:    Does the reference to 14 point facial recognition mean that the system is required to store facial images and perform facial recognition?
Answer:  Incorporate a biometric signature and facial print from a web camera, with OSD token. Facial images will be in a JPEG format.

51. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 16, paragraph 3.3.1.1.15.3:  Please confirm that the biometric signatures being verified are between a person providing a biometric in person and the previously stored biometric.  
Answer:  Yes, this is correct.

52. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 51, paragraph 3.5.7.1.1 and 3.5.7.2:  The biometric fingerprint” mentioned in each section – what format is this in? Image?  Proprietary minutiae template?   ANSI-378 template?
Answer:  The form’s which are biometrically signed with a facial and fingerprint and CAC verified within the Adobe LiveCycle application. These recruiting forms will accept and bind signatures and reviewers information.

53. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 16, paragraph 3.3.1.1.15.1 and 3.3.1.1.15.3:  Does the “biometric signature” refer to a fingerprint minutiae template?  If so, are the algorithms expected to be used for creation of each template and then the matching of those templates “vendor proprietary”  algorithms or interoperable ANSI-378 templates?
Answer:  Interoperable ANSI-378.

54. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 63,64,65, 67, paragraph 3.7.10 and 3.7.13:  Please confirm that this is a reference to use of a signature pad device and not a reference to a digital signature or certificate.
Answer:  Signature Pad is strictly talking about the use of a Signature Pad.

55. Question:  Attachment  10, pg 35 and 53, paragraph 3.3.5.8 and 3.5.11.1.14:  Is this a reference to digital signature capture using a signature pad, or a reference to digital certificates?
Answer:  Digital signature will be with a CAC.

56. Question:  Will the Government entertain granting a two week extension for past performance and technical responses to properly review the technical disk contents?
Answer:  No.  Most of these documents have been available with the draft RFP postings.

57. Question:  Paragraph 2.5 states DOD subcontracting goal for this procurement is 36.7%, and further defines goals for WOSB, HUB Zone, SDVOSB, SDB  paragraph  2.7 states the small business participation plan requires a 29% small business participation goal without defining subcategory requirements.  Is the small business participation goal 36.7% or 29%?  If 29% do the subcategory goals of paragraph 2.5 remain or will they be revised accordingly?
Answer:  See the Answer to Question number 31.

58. Question:  Did any contractor personnel participate in development of PRIDE Mod II the System/Subsystem Specification (SSS)? If yes please identify their company?
Answer: A contractor did participate in developing the SSS and that contractor has been advised that they are precluded from participating in the RAIT RFP.
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